8.

9.

MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, April 20, 2020 6:00 PM
Via Zoom Video Conference

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions or deletions) (Action Item)

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comiment. All presentations made under public conunent are normally restricted
to three (3} minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes
additional time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. February 17, 2020 Regular Board Meeting

CORRESPONDENCE

. OLD BUSINESS

a. Appointment of Director position (Action Item)

b. Consolidation Update — Discussion with Chief Heine of Sonoma County
Fire District (Discussion Item)

c. Approve the Final Audit for FY 18-19 (Action Item)

d. Funding & Maintenance of Warning Signs (Discussion Item, possible
Action Item)

NEW BUSINESS
a. PUBLIC HEARING Measure U Parcel Tax Allocation (Action Item)
b. Hiring New Counsel (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)

TREASURER’S REPORT - Director Cahn (Discussion/Action Item)

CHIEF'S REPORT

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

12. SECRETARY/CLERK'S REPORT

13. ADJOURNMENT



Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accornmodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Palmer at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay

Service, or e-mail tpalmer@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




Zoom Meeting Instructions

1. Click the link https://zoom.us/j/6025022189

2. If the meeting window does not appear, select download & run Zoom

Zoom

Please click Open Zoom Meetings if you see the system dialog

3. Select the file download

[} 5 terietmiogn [ WEewiogn 4 Gmat [} CommnyFe [] SommSrelark ] GREtiopn B Comenitn @ Neeinrians. @ e g cua ) e

]

Piease click Open Zoom Meetings if you see the system dialog

&
X
[ L

- 8
: & F 3



4. |f your computer does not have audio, you can call in for your audio connection using the

following:
Telephone: 1-669-900-6833

Meeting ID: 602 502 2189



'MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING

Monday, February 17, 2020 6:00 p.m.
Monte Rio Community Center — 20488 Hwy. 116, Monte Rio, CA 95462

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER — The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:01PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Tim Cahn and Josh Dale.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA — Motion to approve the agenda with the suggested edits; Cahn and
seconded by Dale.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED — None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. December 16, 2019 Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve Tim Cahn seconded by
Josh Dale
b. January 8, 2020 Special Board Meeting — Motion to approve Tim Cahn and seconded by
Josh Dale.
c. February 5, 2020 Special Board Meeting — Motion to approve with suggested edits Tim
Cahn and seconded by Josh Dale.

CORRESPONDENCE — There was an email received from Michele McDonell/Torr Family
regarding the next steps for Low Value Parcels and request that the Contiguous Parcels be
included in this exemption as well.

NEW BUSINESS

a. Appointment Process to fill vacant Director position — Director Josh Dale made a
presentation of the process and procedures. He pointed out the inconsistency inthe 2
notices posted and that the Registrar of Voters were not notified in the correctamount
of time; he spoke to Kamari Marchbanks and was informed that if we posted the notice
in 3 conspicuous places for 15 days and posted on the website that they would not have
the Board of Supervisors appoint a new director for us. A new notice will be posted to
be able to appoint new director at next regular board meeting.

b. Approve the Final Audit for FY 18-19 - Director Tim Cahn mentioned he had some edits
and would find them and bring the next reguiar meeting to discuss and approve.

¢. LAFCO - position of Alternate Special District Representative to the Sonoma County
Redevelopment Agency Oversight Board — This was discussed and proposed to board if
anyone was interested. There was no interest in applying.

d. Selection of Officers — Director Josh Dale had done some research in the government
code and found that as a Fire District this only needs to be done every 2 years. This will
be put on the agenda in April after there is a new director appointed.



Funding & Maintenance of Warning Signs — Cynthia Strecker from MAC came and made
a presentation on Sirens and stated that there will be 20 warning sirens going 1o
Sonoma County and Monte Rio FPD could apply and possibly get one or two. There is no
guarantee but it’s a good possibility. She said that 30% of people got the evacuation
alert of Kincade Fire by Nixle or other electronic alert system, which is why we could be
good candidate for receiving a warning siren. The sirens need to be periodically
maintained but MRFPD could apply for a grant to maintain or include into
communications budget. There is no application process or form yet, however Cynthia
said she would email Tiffanie when there is one created.

7. OLD BUSINESS

d.

Consideration of approval of Resolution terminating the Agreement and dissolving the
Creekside Wastewater Authority — The resolution already approved by the MRRPD was
used to be consistent with resolution numbering. Director Josh Dale motioned to
approve the proposed resolulion; this was seconded by Director Tim Cahn.

Hiring Paid Staff — There was discussion of the future with consolidation seemingly
inevitable. There have been conversations with SCFD and GRFPD with regards to
contracting for paid staff and what that would look like. MRFPD won't be able to
consolidate with GRFPD due to the ambulance service areas/district. Mark Heine
offered to come to our next regular board meeting and present what consolidation
would look like as well as contracting paid staff. Director Tim Cahn noted he the public
should be included in discussions about consolidations and will be on the agenda every
month with updates.

8, TREASURER’'S REPORT

a.

Reviewed the financials and how we are looking with the budget on the Profit & Loss.

9. CHIEF'S REPORT — Chief Baxman

d.

b.
c.
d

71 calls to date which slower than last year.

New truck should be here in May or June.

The new doors on Station 1 have been installed.
Chief working on getting quotes on alarm system.

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

a.

president went over the next steps and process on Low Value Parcels which includes
passing a resolution with an amendment from the resolution last year. Refunds will
happen in May or June once the Assessor’s Office finalizes what was collected.

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

d.

Director Josh Dale suggested the board look for new counsel and no longer use
Arnone/8ill Adams due to possible conflict of interest with the number of fire agencies
they represent. He will research possible new counsel and bring to next board meeting.



12. SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report

13. ADJOURNMENT — Motion to approve: Director Tim Cahn seconded by Director Josh Dale. The
Board was adjourned at 7:34PM

MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ President Fein
/s/ Director Casini
/s/ Director Dale

/s/ Director Cahn




RESOLUTION NO.:
DATED: April 20,2020

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTE RIO FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT AFTER PUBLIC HEARING FOR CONSIDERATION
AND DETERMINATION OF A RETROACTIVE REVISION OF THE SPECIAL
TAX TO BE LEVIED ON EACH PARCEL OF REAL PROPERTY IN THE
DISTRICT DURING FISCAL YEAR 2019/20 PURSUANT TO VOTER-
APPROVED DISTRICT ORDINANCE 18/19-01 TO ADJUST THE TAX RATE
FOR LOW VALUE PARCELS

WHEREAS, effective November 6, 2018, the voters of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District (District) approved Measure U, District Ordinance 18/19-01, to levy a
special tax on each parcel in the District to meet the current and future costs of continuing
to provide authorized fire and emergency services in the District; and

WHEREAS, District Ordinance 18/19-01 provides maximum tax rates based on
use codes shown on Exhibit “A” of the Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, Section VI of District Ordinance 18/19-01 requires that each year
the Board of Directors of the District request a report from the Sonoma County
Auditor/Controller/Treasurer/ Tax Collector (ACTTC) and hold a public hearing thereon
to consider and determine the rate of special tax to be levied on each parcel of real
property in the District; and

WHEREAS, on May 20, 2019, the District Board of Directors conducted a public
hearing for consideration and determination of the special tax to be levied on each parcel
of real property in the District during Fiscal Year 2019/2020, including low value parcels,
and thereafter forwarded the District Fiscal Year 2019/2020 tax roll. information to the
Sonoma County ACTTC for preparation of property tax bills; and

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors desires to retroactively revise
District Fiscal Year 2019/2020 tax roll to set the tax rate for low value parcels at zero;
and

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors has duly noticed by posting and
publication a public hearing for April 20, 2020, to consider the retroactive revision of the
District Fiscal Year 2019/2020 tax roll.



NOW, THEREFORE, THE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTOR HEREBY
FINDS, RESOLVES AND ORDERS THE FOLLOWING:

1. At a properly noticed public hearing on April 20, 2020, the District Board
of Directors reviewed the District Fiscal Year 2019/2020 tax roll, and considered all
public comment and other input concerning a retroactive revision of the District Fiscal
Year 2019/2020 tax roll to set the tax rate for low value parcels at zero.

2. Pursuant to District Ordinance 18/19-01, the District Board of Directors
finds and declares that it has considered and determined that the tax rate for low value
parcels be set at zero for the District Fiscal Year 2019/2020 tax roll, and that this revision
to the District Fiscal Year 2019/2020 tax roll shall be retroactive to May 20, 2019.

3. The District Board of Directors directs the President of the Board of
Directors and District Clerk to deliver this Resolution to the Sonoma County SCTTC
forthwith, and make necessary coordination for the District to refund any overpayment of
special taxes on low value parcels during Fiscal Year 2019/2020.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was introduced at a regular meeting of the

District Board of Directors on April 20, 2020, by Director , who
moved its adoption, seconded by Director , and ordered adopted
by the following vote:

President

Director

Director

Director

Director
AYES: NOES: ABSENT OR NOT VOTING:

WHEREUPON, the President declared the foregoing Resolution adopted, and
SO ORDERED.

By: By:
President of the Board Secretary/Clerk of the Board




RESOLUTION NO.:
DATED: April 20, 2020

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTE RIO FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT AFTER PUBLIC HEARING FOR CONSIDERATION
AND DETERMINATION OF THE SPECIAL TAX TO BE LEVIED ON EACH
PARCEL OF REAL PROPERTY IN THE DISTRICT DURING FISCAL YEAR
2020/21 PURSUANT TO VOTER-APPROVED DISTRICT ORDINANCE 18/19-01

WHEREAS, effective November 6, 2018, the voters of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District (District) approved Measure U, District Ordinance 18/19-01, to [evy a
special tax on each parcel in the District to meet the current and future costs of continuing
to provide authorized fire and emergency services in the District; and

WHEREAS, District Ordinance 18/19-01 provides maximum tax rates based on
use codes shown on Exhibit “A” of the Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, Section VI of District Ordinance 18/19-01 requires that each year
the Board of Directors of the District request a report from the Sonoma County
Auditor/Controller/Treasurer/ Tax Collector (ACTTC) and hold a public hearing thereon
to consider and determine the rate of special tax to be levied on each parcel of real
property in the District during Fiscal Year 2020/2021; and

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors has duly noticed by posting and
publication a public hearing for April 20, 2020, as required by Section VIII of District
Ordinance Number 18/19-01; and

WHEREAS, on April 20, 2020, the District Board of Directors conducted a
public hearing for consideration and determination of the special tax to be levied on each
parcel of real property in the District during Fiscal Year 2020/2021.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTOR HEREBY
FINDS, RESOLVES AND ORDERS THE FOLLOWING:

1. At a properly noticed public hearing on April 20, 2020, the District Board
of Directors reviewed the parcel listing report provided by the Sonoma County ACTTC
and considered all public comment and other input concerning any proposed revisions in
the amount of special tax to be levied on each parcel of real property in the District
during Fiscal Year 2020/2021.



2. Pursuant to District Ordinance 18/19-01, the District Board of Directors
finds and declares that it has considered and determined the amount of special tax to be
levied on each parcel of real property in the District, and annotated accordingly the parcel
listing report provided by the Sonoma County ACTTC to create the District Fiscal Year
2020/2021 tax roll.

3. The District Board of Directors directs the President of the Board of
Directors and District Clerk to deliver forthwith the District Fiscal Year 2020/2021 tax
roll to the Sonoma County ACTTC for preparation of the District direct charge list for the
Fiscal Year 2020/2021 property tax bills.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was introduced at a regular meeting of the

District Board of Directors on April 20, 2020, by Director , who
moved its adoption, seconded by Director , and ordered adopted
by the following vote:

President

Director

Director

Director

Director
AYES: NOES: ABSENT OR NOT VOTING:

WHEREUPON, the President declared the foregoing Resolution adopted, and
SO ORDERED.

By: By:
President of the Board Secretary/Clerk of the Board




0202 ‘HOYVIN

dNO™AUD ONIMAUOM FJIAAIS i

SNOILVAN3ININOD3Y
10S 024V



dnolg Bupjiopn @21A18S all4

0202 'yorein

oF Vo

Qd4 3A0D) JaqulL

(dd Ol 930
Qs osspeze)
13AIY UBISSNY 99 dYH| O VSI
2||1A153104 TS dYl OF VSO
(ssoy 1o4) 0% vSD

SUOIIPPY |0S Pa¥sadsng

(uteaunow yad)
gingspieaH £9 dHl 0% ¥SD

3([1A195A29 T9 dHl OF ¥SD

dd4 uojein
|odiseqas
ddd |eauspId220
83p1Y ploS T8 dYl OF VSO
(211ne%e) or WSD
(12393 dwied) ot vsD
(4eLLIIM) OF VSO
{p104 A3|lEA) OF WSO

J4A awoAolos (eSapog) 0t ¥SD
Qd4 ajepianold {3204 om1) 0¥ VSO paniwgns 139
BLLIOUOS
Qd4 BISIA-|[3YIS
add4 poomuay Qdd ?||1Aisa404 los ug

(SewesekeN) OF VSD
add UoOA 81 40 Aajjep

ad4 Aeg edspogq
(dd 12A1y ueissny

pa1iwgns cozmu__gad—

(d4 1520) BLIOUOS N

Qd4 3|[1neshan

(d4 33p1y ploo

ad3 ul|q ualo

a4 Aluno) ewiouos

Aauady Suixauu

¢ aJayds

¥ oJoyds

< 2Joyds

7 219yds

T 2Joyds

SNOILVANININOD3¥Y 10S 024V



dnoin Bupiop) ao1a1eg ali
0202 'udiep

dd4 96pry p|oS ypm bupyiom si
18y} walsAs bunsixe ue sebesang| |esodoid O WSO

0¥ VSO J0j sswioy spul .
SUOIIN|OS DAIJ0BYD ]SO0
sJauped buljm, sjuasaiday .

NOLLVOldllsnr
SNOILVAN3ININOD3Y I0S



1 28eg

Y TET'80L 76'6LT 19T Aauoy 1si1d Ajunwituo) - 9o [e10L

TrIET'0L 26°65T “roRuf 31%8493U] - SOTH 3s8193U] oEee/Le/e0 nsodag
0S8'166°404 joNIeW Asuop ISILI Ajunwwied - 90T

8b'9.8°6TT 12'T6L'1S zL 90+ 08 Fuperadp st Ljununuod . GOT TeI0L

8+°9.8°62¢ 00's1Z *°d SIENoooy - 00008 sang A[YIuoK 0z0g Mdy wod Jadjaygam LTY6 0Z0T/1E/E0 HoeyD- W [1Id
8¢ 160°0€T 20°691 "d SIEN020Y - 0000T VAZOLSH UL ISISSY-IIT 9Tr6 0E0C/IE/E0  oPYD- 1w e
91 19Z°05T 4: 34 " d SJEN0DY . HO00T VAZ9rS6 ‘aU{ I8ISSY-IIY STHG 020T/92/€0  oayD-awd [ng
B6'E9Z°0ET 18°48 "**d SINOIDY - BO00T 1-Z909E£60EE 1-290-T B1§ - A%Dd ¥Tr6 0T0T/vT/e0  HoauD-Iwd [Ad
6+ 12£°0€T 0256 *d STV - B000E 00£200SE serep sTuLdg Isteageamg CTHH 0T0T/rT/e0  YosYD-wg (g
69'91+°0EC 166 **d §}N000Y - B000T 2-91£815+990 8-01¢ Jsuuap - J80J AAS) 0z0Z/bz/e0  MoayD-jwd [
09'9Z+° 08T 89706 *-d S1LN0DOY - BOOOE oD A1ddng f1a7eg o114 186 0Z0T/bT/E0  3HOAUD- U [
87 L15°0ET 00 L+9°9% ¢ $ILNOY - BO00T TOONOW SISV4 A=) 020Z/PT/E0  HOPUD- 1w [0
8T HO1LST £5°6 **d §}LNO0DY . O0C0T ARAEEAIN ou] ‘[Huses sALRg 616 020Z/be/e0  WoauD-3uwd g
18°€L1°4ST P 6ET *H PIOYISNOH - 080Y UAA3Ig ‘UMOPUSY 8It6 0z0Z/+e /20 pcille]
SEEILLST SLL g PlOYssnoH . 0809 UG “UMOPYSY L6 0z0zZ/+e/20 Hoayd
0T 16£°L5T 96°LL **d S}EN0JVY - BO0OT 195-ST4 aneA aniy, 216 0zoz/L1/e0  osyD-wd (g
00°69+°L5T 65°78E d $3N090Y - 0000T OL11H1 AU °U'IRD % ULIOuN BSOY BIUEG SI¥6 0TOT/L1/20  YoeuDd-Iwd g
$9'1$8°48T 00°5ST *d S1EN020Y - BO00E ZOPS6TANON SUOTERINWWIOD) FHAE] PI¥6 020Z/41/80  A9PUD- 1wy g
59'901°85T 2'CL9 ***d SN0 - 0000T STOID # 'ISND suog g sMD N 11 EI+6 0z0z/L1/e0  YoauD-ywd [NF
£I°T8L8ST 9¢°69 Leg ssviunop - 1169 1993UNOA OTOT AIENIgey (gt uospy uely 10208 0Z0g/E1/20 qoayp
68 168°852 94°285°1 puadns - €165 pusdng 0202 994 SUOIUILG MIIRY 0oT0S 0202/¢1/50 HoayD
52'EEH°09T L0°19¢€ puadng - €165 puadng 0g0% 924 19zjd " 2neq 66105 020T/21/50 A23UD
26'P6L 09T 8b'+E9 puadng . g16¢ puadng 0Z0T 924 anDIW 210D 86105 0Z0E/ET/E0 H2YD
Ob 62+ 192 92'69 Aeg eaquniop - 1168 IGIUNOA OTOT q2d {2z} meno ueng L6105 020Z/e1/80 294D
99°86+° 192 04T Keg ssunop - T16S 1993UNoA OZOT 94 D{SMIZINY SEWOYL 96105 0zoz/e1/e0 3oy D
9£° 975192 SOLLE puadng . €165 0202 Lreniqay KLus ‘N udpreyy  SBI0S 0z0Z/21/¢0 E Rty
1+°€08 192 +O'SLE'T puadng - €168 puadng pzog Atenuep UAOPYUSY L USASIE  $6105 020z/e1/80 Ho9yD
S0°640°9T zL'90b‘og ~LI1ds- usodagy 0Z0Z/e1/20 usodag
£E°TLYLTT S4'60%'1 -1r1ds- dd 0ZOZ Aleniqayd 3d  IINOS $$INSTE SANRAOUL] 0Z0Z/81/20 234D
80°580°62T 6¥°086'1 -LIds- saxe], ¥d 0z0¢ L1eniqey T ITYOS SSASNE SAIBAOUU] 0e0e/e1/50 H9YD
LS BI0°1ET 0598 "t BUOISSAOLT - 00SO 0TOT ATBNUIgay  IINIOS SSAUSTE SANBAOUIU] 0Z0Z/e1/20 303U
LO6BOTET T 661 “-ul-Bunrel), - 0Tl 994 Bunyowa), LT o4 "Uondslold a1 Aug edepog 8Ev6 0zoz/11/c0 Ho9YD
1868182 89°L *'d $}LENO2DY . 0000E 18152 SUEJ 01Ny J9ATY TI+6 020Z/60/0  P9UD- 1w [[IF
61°90€°18T 12°9¢1 *d SIUNe23Y - 0000T £8£90105 £8¢-g Wg - sed[jeriay 1146 0Z0Z/60/e0  osyD-Iud g
Ob PP 15T $6°L66 g SENOOOY - 0000Z LL1598-00-50+0 MNVE XEM O1¥6 0z0z/60/80  AIRUD-Iwd (g
SEObY'EET L6'€4 Td S1EN030Y . 0000T 10000-81101£146 UOZLIIA 60¥6 020L/60/0  PAYD-Iuwd g
TS EET 00°99 *'d SINODY - 0000T zI9%1 fayeg Bquweg 80v6 020Z/60/60  Yo3UD-Iwd [IF
ZE'085°TLT L6669 "'d SILNOY - 0DO0T - fpog oiny uosuel Lpuey L0¥6 020Z/60/€0  99UD-1wd g
60°085'6ET 00'Z+8°1 *'d SIENOIVY - 00008 11 "o 5§ UoUIY ‘RIS 906 0z0Z/60/0  AP9YD- 1w [
60°CTH 1+T £5°€T1 -d SILNO0DY - 0000T SHEO010S Sye-1 g - sed[prioy SO¥6 020z/60/€0  oayD-urd (g
2O'SHS I+E 1512 d S1EN0Y - 0000Z TL8012S61 nN2ILD - IBLY +0v6 0TOT/60/20  APeuD-Iwd (19
ST 1HE P 654, Trauny jo yued - S8H0 RIVD SsANISNG 0P8 0z0z/60/50 H294D
15°9LE°EHT 0+'s88'2 “RRASIITIPY - 0159 NINQY-0TaHd " U0N0A0Id SId SEp1Y ploD To¥6 0Z0Z/e0/€0 $3UD
L&' 19T'SHE Bunesrado 3sang LHrumwwod - SOT

aounng npa4n ngaaq mds oway FWDN wnN g adfy,

0Z0T ‘1€ Yorel jo sy
49381633 SJUNOIDYF Jung
JOLIISI(J UOT}D3301d AL OIY SJUO

siseq [BNI00Y

oc/80/b0
W& 9€:%



Z 98ed

LE'08L°6EZT

12°26L°IS 48 £69°9E TV.LOL
L¥'Tl9'10E £T1S JUNE20Y SBARS 1511 AUNWMOY) - 6071 [210L
LY BLY'10E €18 OdU] 3SAINU] - GOTH 1s840U] ozog/1e/c0 usodag
¥ 189°10€ : junooay ssuraeg 181 LHuumuwrwod - 601
aoumng 1pa4D ngsa mds owagy JwoN wny ama adfif

0202 ‘1€ YyodIe|y jo sy
4235102y SIUNO0IDY Jubg
JOLIISIJ UOI}03303d ST OR 9JUOIN

s|seg [eniooy
0Z/80/40
Nd 9€:T



Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Feb 20 Mar 20 Budget % Over Budget % of Budget
Income
10 - Tax Revenue
1000 - Property - CY Secured 0.60 0.00 470,000.00 -210,430.23 55.23%
1001 - Direct Charges - CY 0.00 0.00 556,395.00 -251,473.36 54.8%
1008 - RDA Increment 0.00 0.00  -200,000.00 90,514.17 54.74%
1011 - SB2557 Prop Tax Admin 0.00 0.00 -4 000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
1014 - RDA Pass Through 0.00 0.00 70,000.00 -34,077.06 51.32%
1017 - Residual - RPTTF 0.00 0.00 140,000.00 -61,978.81 55,73%
1020 - Supplementat Prop Taxes - CY 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -8,102.97 18.97%
10490 - Property - CY Unsecured 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1042 - CollectCost Del CY Unsecured 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 2,007.14 115.44%
106G - Property - PY Secured 0.00 0.00 -80.00 80.00 0.0%
1080 - Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY 0.00 0.00 -40.00 40.00 0.0%
1100 - Property - PY Unsecured 0.00 0.00 255.00 255.00 0.0%
10 - Tax Revenue - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 10 - Tax Revenue 0.00 0.00 1,055530.00 -469,676.12 55.5%
17 » Use of Money/Property 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
20 - Intergovernmentai Revenues
2440 - State HOPTR 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
2470 - Timber Yield Tax 6.00 0.00 80.00 -58.12 27.35%
2490 - State - Other In-lieu tax 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 -10,488.98 0.11%
2500 - Intergovernmental Rev. - State 34,167.84 3,06592 106,000.00 -53,388.94 46.61%
2510 - Equip Rental 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2970 - RDA Asset Distribution 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues 34,167.84 3,865.92 113,580.00 -66,936.04 41.07%
30 - Charge for Services 0.00 0.00 0.a0 0.00 0.0%
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Misc. Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,951.00 100.0%
4102 - Donations/Grants 0.00 1,674.26 0.00 1,674.26 100.0%
4105 - Interest income 284,27 291.15 1,000.00 867.44 186.74%
4200 - Other Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues - Other 2,675.00 0.00 0.00 2,675.00 100.0%
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues 2,959.27 1,965.41 1,000.00 11,167.70 1,216.77%
Total Income 37,127.11 5,831.33 1,i70,110.00 -525,444.46 55.09%
Gross Profit 37,127.11 583133 1,170,110.00 -525 444 .46 55.09%
Expense
50 - Payroll Expenses
5910 - Permanent Positions 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 -300,000.00 0.0%
5911 - Volunteer Pay 491.61 315.00 20,000.00 -13,315.76 33.42%
5913 - Stipend 9,506.38 7.543.25 i50,000.00 -73,409.25 51.06%
5914 - Strike Team 0.00 -32,440.80 100,000.00 -106,632.76 -6.63%
5922 - FICA-Retirement 619.88 487.21 26,040.00 -19,208.14 26.24%
5924 - Medicare 144,97 113.85 7,000.60 -5,402.20 22.83%

Page1 of 3



Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

5930 - Health Insurance
5935 - Unemployment
5940 - Workers' Compensation
50 - Payroll Expenses - Other
Total 50 - Payroli Expenses
60 - Services/Supplies
6021 - Clothing/Personat
6022 - Safety Clothing - PPE
6040 - Communications
6060 - Food
6080 - Household Expense
6100 - Insurance
6140 - Maint - Equipment
6180 - Maint. - Building
6261 - Medical Supplies
6280 - Membership/Subscriptions
6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr
6310 - Contract Expense
6330 - Reimbursements
6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr - Other
Total 6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr
6400 - Office Expense
6410 - Postage
6461 - Supplies
6500 - Professional Services
6510 - Administrative Services
6521 - County Services
6526 - Dispatch Services
6526 - Dispatch Services - Other
Total 6526 - Dispaich Services
6540 - Payroll Services
6587 - LAFCO
6610 - Legal Services
6630 - Audit’/Accounting
6634 - Bank Service Charges
6800 - Public/Legal Notices
7053 - Vehicle Registration
7060 - Board Expense
7120 - Training-In-Service
7201 - Gas/Oil
7300 - Transportaion/Travel
7320 - Utilities
7330 - Maint - Creekside JPA
7920 - Interest Expense

Feb 20 Mar 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 40,000.00 -40,000.00 0.0%
269.97 177.75 18,900.00 -16,581.52 12.27%
0.00 26,647.00 38,220.00 -3,989.00 89.56%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
11,032.82 284336  700,160.00 -578,538.63 17.37%
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
0.00 1,343.53 15,000.00 4,751.16 131.67%
959.41 442.81 10,000.00 -2,095.97 79.04%
0.00 127.06 500.00 -266.39 46.72%
102.55 217.29 800.00 759.96 195.0%
0.00 0.00 23,000.00 -1,378.00 94.01%
9,234.03 90.68 50,000.00 -15,178.23 69.64%
9,720.00 9.53 30,000.00 -13,654.94 54 48%
0.00 284 27 10,000.00 -9,705.73 2.94%
50.00 0.00 7,000.00 -1,451.00 79.27%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
478.90 215.00 3,000.00 -205.69 93.14%
30.00 0.00 500.00 -337.05 32.58%
42288  1,087.54 10,000.00 -4,830.79 51.69%
154.95 541.50 10,000.00 -5,096.05 49.04%
2,717.08 2,885.40 16,000.00 1,071.97 106.7%
0.00 0.00 3,200.00 -3,200.00 0.0%
299.00 0.00 0.00 299.00 100.0%
299.00 0.00 0.00 299.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 1,048.00 -56.00 94.66%
1,842.00 600.00 15,000.00 717.00 104.78%
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -100.00 98.33%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -70.00 30.0%
0.00 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 12,500.00 -12,464.00 0.25%
0.00 0.00 100.00 2,499.89 2,599.89%
0.00 199.24 5,000.00 -3,116.08 37.68%
8997.95 0.00 15,000.00 -12.42 99.92%
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 -1,600.00 0.0%
1,73546  1,730.14 14,000.00 949,38 106.78%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 6.33 100.0%

Page20f3



Total 60 - Services/Supplies

85 - Capital Assets

8560 - Fixed Assets - Equipment
Total 85 - Capital Assets

Total Expense
Net Income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Feb 20 Mar 20 Budget % Over Budget % of Budget
28,744.22 9,783.99 275,498.00 -79,913.65 70.989%
0.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 80,060.00 100.0%
39,777.04 1262735  975658.00 -578,452.28 40.71%
-2,64993  -6,696.02 194,452.00 53,007.82 127.26%

Page 3 of 3



Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2020

2:37 PM

04/08/20
Accrual Basis

Mar 31, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
108 - Community First Operating 229,876.48
106 - Community First Money Market 708,231.42
108 - Community First Savings Account 301,672.47
Total Checking/Savings 1,239,780.37
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Due from Other Government 2734214
Total Accounts Receivable 27.342.14
Total Current Assets 1,267,122.51
TOTAL ASSETS 1,267 ,122.51
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payabie
20000 + Accounts Payable 2,734.9%
Total Accounts Payable 2,734.99
Credit Cards
0485 - Bank of America CC *0485 1.410.29
Total Credit Cards 1.410.29
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities
24050 - Tax Withholding -4,343.01
24400 - FICA -3,057.84
244150 - Medicare -715.15
24000 - Payroll Liabilities - Other 15,667.80
Total 24600 - Payroll Liabilities 7,551.80
Total Other Current Liabilities 7,551.80
Total Current Liabilities 11,697.08
Total Liabilities 11,697.08
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 384,440.63
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets 612,456.10
Net Income 258,628.70
Total Equity 1,255,425.43
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,267,122.51

Page 1



